
North Mason Regional Fire Authority 
Commissioner Agenda 

February 11th (Belfair) & February 18th (Tahuya) 
5:00 PM 

 
Blue information and Red action requested 

 
Call to order 
 
Pledge of Allegiance      

 
Voucher Approval- February Vouchers are attached 
 
Financial Report- County and NMRFA Financial Documents are 
attached.  Revenue figures will be presented as they are received from 
County Treasurer’s Office.   
 
Administration Report  

 
• Tahuya Community Response Team Update 

 
• CRT Graduation and Community Open House (Tahuya) March 1st    

 
• MCFD2 BOC Vacancy Update 
 
• NMRFA Implementation Update 
 
• Tahuya Officer Coverage 
 
• Ryan Cloud Degree Accomplishment 
 
• Tahuya Day Update 
 
• Fire Hydrant Inspection Program     

 
Old Business 

 
New Business 



 
• Captain Gary Maurer Resignation- Earlier this week we received the 

resignation of Tahuya Fire Captain Gary Maurer.  We are currently in 
the process of attempting to conduct an exit interview with Captain 
Maurer. His duties in coordinating and scheduling the Tahuya Fire Hall 
have been temporarily assigned to Sue Remmele. 
 

• Aid Vehicle Surplus Request- Following a review of aid vehicle 
inventory and operational needs we would like to submit a vehicle 
surplus request for your consideration (please see attached memo for 
request details).   
 

• NMRFA Strategic Planning- The NMRFA is required to construct and 
implement a strategic plan within its first year of operation.  I am 
seeking assistance in establishing an administrative working group to 
assist with the process.    

 
• Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) Bid Request:  We currently 

have 17 new volunteers enrolled in the Mason County Fire Academy 
as part of the SAFER grant program.  They are set to graduate in April 
and we are in need of outfitting them with new PPE.  We need to go to 
bid on PPE as the expense threshold will exceed $20K.  We are 
seeking permission to go out to bid for PPE components with bids to 
be returned for consideration at next month’s Board meeting.  

 
• WSRB Rating Completion- MCFD8 has received its rating from the 

WSRB.  Chief Bakken will provide an overview on the new rating and 
its impact on the NMRFA.  

 
• Citizens Advisory Committee- Commissioner Quigley will give an 

update to the Board on February’s Citizens Advisory Committee 
meeting.  

 
• MACECOM Update- Commissioner McIntosh will give an update 

regarding the MACECOM governing Board. 
 
• Litigation/Reimbursement Request- At last month’s Board meeting 

the Board received a public request to consider litigation and/or 
reimbursement options in regard to the Fire District 8 settlement with 
Brady and Harold Carey and Tommy Thombs. Following the dispersal 
of an informational packet the Board may wish to consider the matter 
in further detail.    

 
Public Comment 



 
Good of the order 

 
Adjournment   



 
North Mason Regional Fire Authority (NMRFA) 

Meeting Minutes 
1/14/2014 

 

Present: Commissioners Blackwell, Burrus, Hamilton, Kewish, McIntosh, Quigley, Voss-Petredis, 
Wampold; Fire Chief Bakken, Assistant Chief Cooper, District Secretary Patti 

Guests: Chief Bob Burbridge of Mason County Fire District 4 and District 4 Board of Commissioner’s 
Curtis Bennett, Gary Plews, and Dean Hirschi.  

The meeting was called to order at 7:24pm. 

Commissioner McIntosh welcomed Fire Chief Burbridge and District 4 Commissioners and members of 
the public that were in attendance. Chief Burbridge publically congratulated the NMRFA Board of 
Commissioners and Chief Bakken and Assistant Chief Cooper and all those involved on the formation of 
the fire authority.  

Commissioner McIntosh further expressed her appreciation of the partnership we have with Fire District 
4 and praised Chief Burbridge on his management excellence and forward thinking. We (NMRFA) are 
excited for the opportunities to work together now and in the future. 

Resignation of Denny Hamilton:  

Commissioner Hamilton announced his resignation from the Mason County Fire District 2 and NMRFA 
Board of Commissioners. Commissioner Hamilton read a farewell letter that he wrote that included 
three recommendations for the future (Attached).  

Chief Bakken presented Commissioner Hamilton with a plaque of appreciation for his 7 plus years of 
service and dedication. He thanked Commissioner Hamilton for his hard work and dedication. 

Chief Bakken requested that the Board take action on Commissioner Hamilton’s resignation. A motion 
was then made by Commissioner McIntosh to accept the resignation of Commissioner Denny Hamilton.  

Commissioner Burrus moved to accept the resignation; Commissioner Blackwell seconded the motion. 
Motion carried. 

Voucher Approval:  

Vouchers totaling $250,282.06 were presented for approval. Chief Bakken asked if there were any 
questions on the vouchers presented. There were none. 

Commissioner Burrus moved to approve Vouchers # 1401001 to # 1401124 in the amount of 
$250,282.06; Commissioner Quigley seconded the motion; motion approved.  

 

Page 1 of 6 
 



Financial Report - Budget: This item has been tabled until next week. 

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT: 

New FF Hire: Welcome Nick Bowman Career Firefighter who started January 3rd with the NMRFA. Nick 
was a student resident with District 2 for 4 years. He has been through the Bates Academy and holds 
multiple certifications. His biggest compliment to the Fire Authority is his mechanical background. His 
hours are 8am - 5pm Monday through Friday. Nick is currently at the Tahuya Community Club this 
evening and he will make an appearance at the Board meeting next week.  

Tahuya Fire/EMS Response Coverage & Data Tracking: Chief Bakken explained the runs are now 
integrated into the NMRFA. This enables us to determine response times at the click of a button. Chief 
Bakken will be providing regular reports to track our progress. 

Tahuya Community Response Team (CRT) Update/CRT Formation and class scheduling:  A mailer was 
distributed last week to all Tahuya area addresses. At the meeting last night 20 people attended and 
expressed interest in joining the CRT. There have been additional people calling in requesting 
information. Training begins on Saturday the 18th with First Aid and CPR. The training will commence 
with a graduation which we will provide a date for that event in the future.  

Fire District 8 WSRB Update: Chief Bakken reported the review is almost complete. We hope to have 
results that we will share with the Board and publically at the end of the month.  

January 1st Central Mason Fire Assistance in Allyn: Chief Bakken reported that fireworks were the cause 
of a terrible fire in Allyn right after midnight on 1/1/14. We provided assistance with Central Mason Fire. 
The home was badly damaged but the fire did not spread to neighboring homes and no one was hurt. 
Later in the day we assisted with another fire where we again ran mutual aid with Central Mason. It was 
good to see the two districts working together.  

MACECOM Update: Commissioner McIntosh holds a position on the MACECOM Board. She reported 
that MACECOM accepted the termination of the user service agreement for District 8 and District 2. 
They are in the process of drafting a new user service agreement for the NMRFA.  

Commissioner McIntosh also reported MACECOM is starting a Volunteer 911 Dispatch Reserve Program. 
They believe this is the first program like it in the State. She encouraged everyone to visit the new 
MACECOM website.  

Public Question: Brad Carey asked if the 911 Volunteer Dispatchers would be called upon in the event of 
an emergency. Commissioner McIntosh gave additional information on how the program works 
indicating they would help provide ancillary support in the event of a county wide emergency.  

King Vision Intubation Device: This item was tabled until next week. 

 

Page 2 of 6 
 



Election of Officers for the NMRFA Board: We need to elect a Board Chair and Vice Chair for NMRFA 
Governing Board.   

Commissioner Blackwell put forth a nomination to have Commissioner Kelley McIntosh serve as Board 
Chair. There were no other nominations for this position.  

Commissioner Blackwell moved that Kelley McIntosh serve as Board Chair; Commissioner Quigley 
seconded the motion. Motion carried.   

Nominations for Vice Chair included Commissioner Dan Kewish and Commissioner Bev Voss-Petredis. A 
vote of Commissioners present occurred for the position of Vice Chair. Commissioner Kewish received 
three votes; Commissioner Voss-Petredis received four votes. By majority of votes Commissioner Voss- 
Petredis was elected to be Vice Chair.  

Commissioner McIntosh moved that Bev Voss Petredis serve as Board Vice Chair; Commissioner 
Blackwell seconded the motion. Motion carried.  

NMRFA Initial Resolutions: 

Chief Bakken presented eight (8) Resolutions to the Board for approval. He provided detailed 
information on each resolution and indicated that these will be required to set up provisions for the 
NMRFA. 

14-01: Appointing Kathryn Patti as District Secretary for the North Mason Regional Fire Authority. 
(Resolution attached) 

Commissioner Blackwell moved to accept Resolution 14-01 as presented; Commissioner 
Burrus seconded the motion. Motion approved. 

14-02: Authorizes the Mason County Treasurer to establish a General Expense Fund, Emergency Medical 
Services Fund and the Creation of a WA State Investment Pool Account for the NMRFA. (Resolution 
attached) 

Commissioner Burrus moved to accept Resolution 14-02 as presented; Commissioner 
Wampold seconded the motion. Motion approved. 

Public Comment:  Brad Carey asked for Clarification on what is a General Expense fund. Chief Bakken 
provided information to Mr. Carey on the different funds and their purpose.   

14-03: Authorizes the ongoing and immediate transfer of all monies for all Mason County Fire District #2 
(MCFD2) and Mason County Fire District #8 (MCFD8) Funds into the NMRFA General Expense Fund; and 
Closure of both MCFD2 and MCFD8 Bond Funds and the Reserve Fund for MCFD8. 

Commissioner Wampold moved to accept Resolution 14-03 as presented; Commissioner 
Burrus seconded the motion. Motion approved. 

 

Page 3 of 6 
 



14-04: Authorizes the NMRFA to establish an Advance Travel Account, a Revolving (petty cash) Account 
and a VISA Credit Card Account with Kitsap Bank. 

Commissioner Wampold moved to accept Resolution 14-04 as presented; Commissioner 
Blackwell seconded the motion. Motion approved. 

14-05: Appoints Fire Chief Beau Bakken as the NMRFA Public Records Officer. (Resolution attached) 

Commissioner Burrus moved to approve Resolution 14-05 as presented; Commissioner Voss-
Petredis seconded the motion. Motion approved.  

14-06: Allows Shelby Blackwell, Commissioner to serve as a Volunteer Firefighter with the NMRFA. Chief 
Bakken noted this resolution must be passed with a unanimous vote. (Resolution attached) 

Commissioner Quigley moved to approve Resolution 14-06 as presented; Commissioner 
Burrus seconded the motion. Motion approved by a unanimous vote. 

14-07: Authorizes the NMRFA to establish and authorize service charges for services rendered within the 
NMRFA boundaries. (Resolution attached) 

Commissioner Wampold moved to approve Resolution 14-07 as presented; Commissioner 
Blackwell seconded the motion. Motion approved. 

14-08: Establishes a regular meeting time, date and location for Board Meetings for the NMRFA. The 
Resolution states the Board of Commissioner meetings will be held the second and third Tuesdays of 
each month starting at 5pm. The first meeting will be held at 460 NE Old Belfair Highway in Belfair. The 
second meeting will be held in Tahuya at 14880 NE Northshore Rd. (Resolution attached) 

Commissioner Wampold requested we consider having 1 meeting a month. He stated this will save both 
money and time for both Commissioners and the Community. Commissioner McIntosh explained the 
reasons why we have had two meetings in District 2 and recommended we keep two meetings. 

Commissioner Voss-Petredis and Quigley both expressed the need for two meetings as there is a lot we 
have to accomplish and that having both meetings is a good way to do that.  

Public Comment: Brad Carey indicated he appreciates the two meeting options so if he can’t make one 
he has an option of attending the other.  

Commissioner Blackwell moved to approve Resolution 14-08 as presented; Commissioner 
Burrus seconded the motion. Motion approved.  

Chief Bakken thanked the Commissioners for their work in approving these Resolutions. 

Budget Hearing: The NMRFA will hold a Public Budget Hearing next week at 7pm in Tahuya. Chief 
Bakken indicated a draft of the budget is available on the website for review.   

Page 4 of 6 
 



Policy Adoption: Chief Bakken made a recommendation that the Board adopt Standard Operating 
Policies of both MCFD2 and MCFD8. In the event of a policy conflict between the two sets the Board can 
authorize the Fire Chief to allow for direction. The adoption would stand in the interim of a complete 
policy review over the next several months. 

Commissioner Burrus moved to adopt the Standard Operating Policies of both MCFD2 and 
MCFD8 and authorize the Fire Chief to allow for direction if there is policy conflict. 
Commissioner Wampold seconded the motion. Motion approved.  

Commissioner Education Schedule: The item was tabled until next week’s meeting. 

Return of Equipment: Chief Bakken reported that letters will be sent out to former Fire Department 
Members from District 8 who may have equipment/inventory at their homes with a request that the 
items be returned. Inventory is currently in progress at the Tahuya Station.  

Citizen Recruitment and meeting scheduled for Citizen Advisory Committee (CAC) Meeting: This item 
was tabled until next week’s meeting. 

WA State Department of Retirement Systems: Chief Bakken informed the Board that they are available 
to enter into the PERS System Pension Program. If you are interested please contact District Secretary 
Katie Patti to get enrollment information.  

PUBLIC COMMENT:  

Kent Van Buskirk: Expressed interest in Denny Hamilton’s vacant MCFD2 Board Position. He asked if the 
position would carry into the NMRFA. Chief Bakken indicated it would not. He asked to be kept informed 
of the application process. 

Brad Carey: Mr. Carey made the following comments and recommendations to the Board:  He thanked 
the Commissioners for the setup of the conference table.  He requested that the NMRFA incorporate a 
Mission Statement so as we make decisions as a Board we can reflect upon that Mission Statement.  He 
had the opportunity to meet Firefighter Nick Bowman at last night’s meeting. He inquired on FF 
Bowman’s hours and where he lived indicating when the weather is bad he may have trouble getting to 
the station. He also inquired if we will be using the Prince of Peace as a disaster center.  Chief Bakken 
indicated we will most likely not be using this location as a disaster center for various reasons. Well Fund 
-If someone wanted to make a donation to the Well Fund where would the money need to be 
deposited? Chief Bakken will get that information and will let Mr. Carey know. Contingent Asset of $55k 
- Requested the Commissioners to take a look at the memo packet and make a decision. He feels the 
NMRFA should recoup those monies from the Attorney. He further stated if the NMRFA has not gone 
with a particular law firm for representation he strongly believes the NMRFA should not use Snure Law 
Offices PSC.  

 

Page 5 of 6 
 



Fire Chief Bob Burbridge:  He spoke as a representative of the Chief’s Association:  He passed around a 
flyer for a county wide open house scheduled for October 11th. He invited the NMRFA to participate.    

Tommy Thombs: Recommended that Chief Bakken review the SOPs for Response Plan and Resource 
Allocation. He also asked the Board to consider membership with the Washington State Fire Fighters.  

Good of the Order: None 

Commissioner Burrus moved to adjourn the meeting; Commissioner Blackwell seconded the motion. 
The meeting was adjourned at 8:21pm. 

 
 
_______________________________    
Katie Patti – District Secretary 
 
 
 
_______________________________   _________________________________ 
Tom Wampold      Kelley McIntosh  
 
 
 
_______________________________   _________________________________ 
Dan Kewish       Shelby Blackwell  
 
 
 
_______________________________   _________________________________  
Bev Voss-Petredis      Dennis Hamilton  
  

 
_______________________________   _________________________________ 
Dan Burrus       Brooke Quigley  
 

Page 6 of 6 
 

















02/06/14

Summary of Expense Accounts by Manager/Category

Account Number Account Name Current YTD Budget

Page 1 of 15

Remaining
Amount Percent

Period: 2/2014
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2014

BAKKEN
Adm Trng
522.45.31.0003 Office & Operating Supplies:  (admin/ Comm

Training)
0.00 0.00 12,500.00 12,500.00 100

522.45.41.0003 Professional Services:  (admin/com Training) 575.00 1,523.00 0.00 -1,523.00 0

522.45.43.0002 Travel:  (admin/com) Training 0.00 173.80 0.00 -173.80 0

522.45.49.0002 Miscellaneous:  (admin/com Training) 0.00 284.37 0.00 -284.37 0

575.00 1,981.17 12,500.00 10,518.83Subsubtotal for Adm Trng

Amb Refund
589.00.00.0048 Other Services & Charges:  (ambulance Refunds) 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 100

0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00Subsubtotal for Amb Refund

Benefits
522.10.20.0010 Personnel Benefits:  Industrial Insurance -  Benefit

Costs
384.85 723.00 625,000.00 624,277.00 99

522.10.20.0020 Personnel Benefits:  Social Security-benefit Costs 2,656.32 6,539.94 0.00 -6,539.94 0

522.10.20.0030 Personnel Benefits:  State Retirement-benefit Costs 1,491.57 2,986.96 0.00 -2,986.96 0

522.10.20.0040 Personnel Benefits:  Employee
Benefits/veba-benefit Costs

4,328.56 8,352.56 0.00 -8,352.56 0

522.20.20.0010 Personnel Benefits:  Industrial Insurance 4,127.10 7,654.59 0.00 -7,654.59 0

522.20.20.0020 Personnel Benefits:  Social Security 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.20.20.0030 Personnel Benefits:  State Retirement 6,492.04 12,984.54 0.00 -12,984.54 0

522.20.20.0040 Personnel Benefits:  Employee Benefits/veba 19,440.37 38,475.38 0.00 -38,475.38 0

522.71.20.0010 Personnel Benefits:  Industrial Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.71.20.0020 Personnel Benefits:  Social Security 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.71.20.0030 Personnel Benefits:  State Retirement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.71.20.0040 Personnel Benefits:  Employee Benefits/veba 8,241.52 15,587.33 0.00 -15,587.33 0

47,162.33 93,304.30 625,000.00 531,695.70Subsubtotal for Benefits

Computers
522.10.31.0399 Office & Operating Supplies: ( Computer Upgrades) 437.65 938.79 12,000.00 11,061.21 92



02/06/14

Summary of Expense Accounts by Manager/Category

Account Number Account Name Current YTD Budget

Page 2 of 15

Remaining
Amount Percent

Period: 2/2014
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2014

522.10.41.0400 Professional Services: (computer Upgrades) 575.00 1,150.00 0.00 -1,150.00 0

1,012.65 2,088.79 12,000.00 9,911.21Subsubtotal for Computers

Elections
522.10.51.0136 Intergovermental Professional Services:  (elections) 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 100

0.00 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00Subsubtotal for Elections

Emergency
589.00.00.0000 Emergency Contingency 0.00 0.00 500,140.68 500,140.68 100

0.00 0.00 500,140.68 500,140.68Subsubtotal for Emergency

Insurance
522.10.46.0042 Insurance: (insurance) 3,519.00 18,095.00 65,000.00 46,905.00 72

3,519.00 18,095.00 65,000.00 46,905.00Subsubtotal for Insurance

LEOFF 1
522.20.20.0404 Personnel Benefits: (retirement Medical Costs) 698.97 1,592.21 12,000.00 10,407.79 86

698.97 1,592.21 12,000.00 10,407.79Subsubtotal for LEOFF 1

Legal
522.10.41.0013 Professional Services: (legal Fees) 0.00 126.00 6,000.00 5,874.00 97

0.00 126.00 6,000.00 5,874.00Subsubtotal for Legal

Misc Expen
522.10.31.0072 Office & Operating Supplies:  (operational Misc.

Expenses)
285.81 966.53 10,000.00 9,033.47 90

522.10.43.0135 Travel-misc:  (operational Misc Expense) Admin
Travel

0.00 868.32 0.00 -868.32 0

522.10.45.0168 Operating Rentals and Leases:  (operational Misc.)
Rentals I

2,400.00 2,400.00 0.00 -2,400.00 0

522.10.48.0444 Repairs & Maintenance:  (operational Misc.
Expenses)

259.82 259.82 0.00 -259.82 0

522.10.49.0073 Miscellaneous:  (operational Misc. Expenses) 152.49 240.49 0.00 -240.49 0

522.20.35.0471 Small Tools and Minor Equipment: ( Operational
Misc. Exp)

0.00 72.26 0.00 -72.26 0



02/06/14

Summary of Expense Accounts by Manager/Category

Account Number Account Name Current YTD Budget

Page 3 of 15

Remaining
Amount Percent

Period: 2/2014
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2014

3,098.12 4,807.42 10,000.00 5,192.58Subsubtotal for Misc Expen

Prof Serv
522.10.41.0456 Professional Services: St Auditor (proff Services) 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 100

522.10.49.0069 Miscellaneous:  (prof Services)
Membership/subscription

13.09 285.18 0.00 -285.18 0

522.10.49.0419 Miscellaneous:  (professional Services) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

13.09 285.18 12,000.00 11,714.82Subsubtotal for Prof Serv

Salaries
522.10.10.0001 Salaries & Wages   ( Salaries ) 26,248.64 53,169.03 1,920,000.00 1,866,830.97 97

522.10.10.0413 Old Payroll All Employee Deductions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.10.10.9999 Payroll Clearing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.20.10.0001 Salaries & Wages:  Firefighter (career Salaries) 124,132.28 248,573.56 0.00 -248,573.56 0

522.20.10.0036 Salaries & Wages:  Casual Firefighters Dnr 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.71.10.0001 Salaries & Wages:  Firefighter (salaries) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

150,380.92 301,742.59 1,920,000.00 1,618,257.41Subsubtotal for Salaries

206,460.08 424,022.66 3,185,140.68 2,761,118.02 86Subtotal for BAKKEN
CAPITAL
Capital E
594.28.61.0395 Land:  Equipment and Facilities Fund 0.00 0.00 244,279.45 244,279.45 100

594.28.62.0534 Building & Structures:  Equipment and Facilities
Fund

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

594.28.63.0535 Other Improvements:  Equipment and Facilities
Fund

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

594.28.64.0446 Machinery Equipment:  Rosenbauer Pumper 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

594.28.64.0460 Equipment:  Reserve-equipment/facilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

594.28.64.0499 Machinery and Equipment:  2011 Braun Ambulance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

594.28.64.0536 Machinery & Equipment:  Equipment and Facilities
Fund

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

594.28.64.0537 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0Machinery & Equipment:  Equipment and Facilities



02/06/14

Summary of Expense Accounts by Manager/Category

Account Number Account Name Current YTD Budget

Page 4 of 15

Remaining
Amount Percent

Period: 2/2014
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2014

Fund

0.00 0.00 244,279.45 244,279.45Subsubtotal for Capital E

0.00 0.00 244,279.45 244,279.45 100Subtotal for CAPITAL
CLEVELAND
Amenities
522.10.31.0512 Office & Operating Supplies: ( Station Amenities ) 0.00 54.47 13,500.00 13,445.53 99

522.20.35.0510 Small Tools & Minor Equipment: (station Amenities) 0.00 33.79 0.00 -33.79 0

522.20.41.0511 Professional Services: (station Amenities) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.50.31.0513 Office & Operating Supplies:  (station Amenities) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

0.00 88.26 13,500.00 13,411.74Subsubtotal for Amenities

Equip Rep
522.20.35.0467 Small Tools and Minor Equipment:  New Engine

Equipment
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.20.35.0489 Small Tools Minor Equipment: ( Fire Equipment
Replacement)

2,145.53 2,149.86 22,500.00 20,350.14 90

522.20.48.0490 Repairs and Maintenance: (fire Equipment
Replacement)

0.00 103.04 0.00 -103.04 0

2,145.53 2,252.90 22,500.00 20,247.10Subsubtotal for Equip Rep

Equip Res
594.28.64.0474 Machinery & Equipment:  Fire Equipment Reserve 0.00 0.00 107,500.00 107,500.00 100

0.00 0.00 107,500.00 107,500.00Subsubtotal for Equip Res

Equip Test
522.50.35.0085 Small Tools and Minor Equipment: ( Fire Equipment

Testing)
0.00 36.73 10,000.00 9,963.27 99

522.50.48.0086 Professional Services: (fire Equipment Testing) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

0.00 36.73 10,000.00 9,963.27Subsubtotal for Equip Test

Fire Hose
522.20.35.0010 Fema Grant Emw-2011-fo-04322 (fire Hose) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0



02/06/14

Summary of Expense Accounts by Manager/Category

Account Number Account Name Current YTD Budget

Page 5 of 15

Remaining
Amount Percent

Period: 2/2014
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2014

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00Subsubtotal for Fire Hose

ORV
522.45.31.0006 Office & Operating Supplies:  Training Atv (orv

Program)
0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 100

522.45.41.0007 Professional Services:  Training Atv  (orv Program) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.50.31.0198 Office & Operating Supplies: (orv) Repairs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.50.48.0174 Repair and Maintenance:  (orv) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00Subsubtotal for ORV

SCBA
522.20.35.0041 Small Tools and Minor Equipment:

(scba/compressor Maintenan)
0.00 0.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 100

522.20.48.0167 Repairs & Maintenance:  (scba/compressor
Maintenance)

624.63 624.63 0.00 -624.63 0

624.63 624.63 8,000.00 7,375.37Subsubtotal for SCBA

Supplies
522.10.31.0514 Office & Operating Supplies:  (station Supplies) 27.98 369.11 5,000.00 4,630.89 92

522.10.35.0516 Small Tools & Minor Equipment: (station Supplies) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.10.48.0518 Repairs & Maintenance:  (station Supplies) 0.00 167.00 0.00 -167.00 0

522.10.49.0519 Miscellaneous: (station Supplies) 0.00 39.01 0.00 -39.01 0

522.20.31.0515 Office & Operating Supplies:  (station Supplies) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.20.35.0517 Small Tools & Minor Equipment:  (station Supplies) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

27.98 575.12 5,000.00 4,424.88Subsubtotal for Supplies

Wildland
522.20.31.0051 Office & Operating Supplies:  (wildland) Programs 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 100

522.20.35.0002 Wildland Equipment Dnr Grant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.20.41.0082 Professional Services:  (wildland ) Programs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.20.43.0378 Travel:  (wildland) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.20.45.0002 Dnr-wildland Equipment (grant) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.45.41.0006 Professional Services:  Training (wildland Program) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0



02/06/14

Summary of Expense Accounts by Manager/Category

Account Number Account Name Current YTD Budget

Page 6 of 15

Remaining
Amount Percent

Period: 2/2014
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2014

522.45.43.0004 Travel:  (wildland) Training  Travel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00Subsubtotal for Wildland

2,798.14 3,577.64 173,000.00 169,422.36 97Subtotal for CLEVELAND
COOPER
Academy
522.45.31.0002 Office & Operating Supplies: Training (fire

Academy)
0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 100

522.45.41.0002 Professional Services: Training (fire Academy) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.45.49.0005 Miscellaneous Fire Academy: Training (fire 
Academy)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00Subsubtotal for Academy

Awards
522.10.31.0402 Office & Operating Supplies: (

Awards/recognition/code 13)
0.00 0.00 650.00 650.00 100

522.10.49.0434 Miscellaneous: (awards/recognition/code 13) 26.09 26.09 0.00 -26.09 0

26.09 26.09 650.00 623.91Subsubtotal for Awards

Buildings
522.50.31.0145 Office & Operating Supplies:  (building

Maintenance)
51.22 143.70 30,000.00 29,856.30 99

522.50.41.0503 Professional Services: (building Maintenance) 324.12 324.12 0.00 -324.12 0

522.50.48.0147 Repair and Maintenance:  (building Maintenance) 214.18 1,063.24 0.00 -1,063.24 0

522.50.49.0385 Miscellaneous: (building Maintenance) 128.25 938.38 0.00 -938.38 0

717.77 2,469.44 30,000.00 27,530.56Subsubtotal for Buildings

Dispatch
522.20.51.0015 Intergovermental Professional Services:

(dispatching Servic)
0.00 0.00 40,000.00 40,000.00 100

0.00 0.00 40,000.00 40,000.00Subsubtotal for Dispatch

EAP



02/06/14

Summary of Expense Accounts by Manager/Category

Account Number Account Name Current YTD Budget

Page 7 of 15

Remaining
Amount Percent

Period: 2/2014
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2014

522.71.41.0063 Professional Services:  (eap/cisd Services) 119.52 239.04 2,000.00 1,760.96 88

119.52 239.04 2,000.00 1,760.96Subsubtotal for EAP

Education
522.45.31.0004 Office & Operating Supplies: (career Staff  Ed)

Training
0.00 17.13 20,000.00 19,982.87 99

522.45.41.0004 Professional Services:  (career Staff  Education)
Training E

2,856.16 2,898.34 0.00 -2,898.34 0

522.45.43.0003 Travel: (career Staff  Education) Training Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.45.49.0004 Miscellaneous: Training (career Staff  Education)
Expenses

96.98 179.54 0.00 -179.54 0

2,953.14 3,095.01 20,000.00 16,904.99Subsubtotal for Education

M21 Repair
522.60.48.0000 Medic Unit Collision Repair 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.60.48.0001 Medic Unit Collision Repair  - Part 2 0.00 43.30 0.00 -43.30 0

0.00 43.30 0.00 -43.30Subsubtotal for M21 Repair

Residents
522.20.49.0417 Miscellaneous:   Wages  (student Resident

Program)
2,600.00 5,000.00 45,000.00 40,000.00 88

2,600.00 5,000.00 45,000.00 40,000.00Subsubtotal for Residents

St 21 Sign
594.28.63.0504 Other Improvements: (station 21 Sign&station 27

Remodel)
5,147.24 5,147.24 29,028.00 23,880.76 82

5,147.24 5,147.24 29,028.00 23,880.76Subsubtotal for St 21 Sign

Training
522.41.31.0000 Training Exteral - Supplies (training) 152.50 152.50 35,000.00 34,847.50 99

522.41.35.0000 Training External - Small Tools Minor Equipment
(training)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.41.41.0000 Training External - Services (training) 745.00 956.20 0.00 -956.20 0

522.41.49.0000 Training External - Miscellaneous (training) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0



02/06/14

Summary of Expense Accounts by Manager/Category

Account Number Account Name Current YTD Budget

Page 8 of 15

Remaining
Amount Percent

Period: 2/2014
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2014

522.45.31.0001 Office & Operating Supplies:  Fire (training) 0.00 1,241.71 0.00 -1,241.71 0

522.45.35.0001 Small Tools and Minor Equipment:  Fire  (training) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.45.41.0001 Professional Services:  Fire (training) 500.00 1,425.00 0.00 -1,425.00 0

522.45.42.0001 Communications:  (fire Training) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.45.43.0001 Travel: (fire Training) 461.90 1,433.64 0.00 -1,433.64 0

522.45.49.0001 Miscellaneous: (fire Training) 19.53 162.85 0.00 -162.85 0

522.74.31.0053 Office & Operating Supplies: Ems (training) 0.00 176.86 0.00 -176.86 0

522.74.35.0388 Small Tools & Minor Equipment:  Ems (training) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.74.41.0054 Professional Services:  Ems  (training) 60.00 190.00 0.00 -190.00 0

522.74.43.0104 Travel:  Ems  (training) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.74.49.0389 Miscellaneous:  Ems  (training) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

1,938.93 5,738.76 35,000.00 29,261.24Subsubtotal for Training

Utilities
522.10.42.0014 Communication:  (station Utilities) Telephone 1,625.64 3,983.82 50,000.00 46,016.18 92

522.10.47.0070 Utility Services: (station Utilities)
Pud/water/garbage/cabl

3,152.38 8,494.37 0.00 -8,494.37 0

522.50.31.0502 Small Tools & Minor Equipment: (station Utilities) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.50.35.0501 Small Tools & Minor Equipment:  (station Utilities) 
Small E

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.50.41.0374 Professional Services: (station Utilities) Commercial 0.00 90.00 0.00 -90.00 0

522.50.48.0500 Repairs & Building:  (station Utilities) 0.00 446.38 0.00 -446.38 0

4,778.02 13,014.57 50,000.00 36,985.43Subsubtotal for Utilities

Veh Fuel
522.20.32.0010 Fuel Consumed:  (vehicle Fuel) 4,542.94 7,896.64 57,000.00 49,103.36 86

522.72.32.0453 Fuel Consumed:  (vehicle Fuel) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

4,542.94 7,896.64 57,000.00 49,103.36Subsubtotal for Veh Fuel

Veh Maint
522.60.31.0457 Repairs & Maintenance:  (preventative

Maintenance) Contract
245.74 245.74 20,000.00 19,754.26 98



02/06/14

Summary of Expense Accounts by Manager/Category

Account Number Account Name Current YTD Budget

Page 9 of 15

Remaining
Amount Percent

Period: 2/2014
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2014

522.60.48.0148 Repairs & Maintenance:  (preventative
Maintenance) Contract

163.67 308.33 0.00 -308.33 0

522.76.48.0450 Repairs & Maintenance: ( Preventative
Maintenance) Contract

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

409.41 554.07 20,000.00 19,445.93Subsubtotal for Veh Maint

Veh Repair
522.60.31.0144 Office & Operating Supplies: (vehicle Repairs) 12.33 12.33 55,000.00 54,987.67 99

522.60.35.0384 Small Tools and Minor Equipment: (vehicle Repairs) 0.00 105.41 0.00 -105.41 0

522.60.48.0146 Repairs and Maintenance:  (vehicle Repairs Labor)
3.3

2,785.75 4,914.16 0.00 -4,914.16 0

522.76.31.0451 Small Tools and Minor Equipment: ( Vehicle
Repairs)

209.76 509.24 0.00 -509.24 0

522.76.48.0452 Small Tools and Minor Equipment:   (vehicle
Repairs)

266.69 266.69 0.00 -266.69 0

3,274.53 5,807.83 55,000.00 49,192.17Subsubtotal for Veh Repair

Vol Stipe
522.20.49.0418 Miscellaneous:  Wages (volunteer Stipends) 308.40 2,558.40 38,000.00 35,441.60 93

308.40 2,558.40 38,000.00 35,441.60Subsubtotal for Vol Stipe

WAC
522.71.41.0064 Professional Services: ( Infectious Disease/wac

Compliance)
645.00 645.00 5,000.00 4,355.00 87

645.00 645.00 5,000.00 4,355.00Subsubtotal for WAC

27,460.99 52,235.39 436,678.00 384,442.61 88Subtotal for COOPER
EHRESMAN
Amb Bill
522.77.41.0038 Customer Billings:  Professional Services: (

Ambulance Bill)
1,703.48 3,172.90 24,000.00 20,827.10 86

1,703.48 3,172.90 24,000.00 20,827.10Subsubtotal for Amb Bill

CRT



02/06/14

Summary of Expense Accounts by Manager/Category

Account Number Account Name Current YTD Budget

Page 10 of 15

Remaining
Amount Percent

Period: 2/2014
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2014

522.20.31.0108 Office & Operating Supplies: (crt Programs) 337.82 631.09 10,000.00 9,368.91 93

522.20.41.0109 Professional Services: (crt Programs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.20.43.0379 Travel:  (crt Programs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.45.31.0005 Office & Operating Supplies:  (crt Prog) Ongoing
Training

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.45.41.0005 Professional Services:  (crt Programs) Crt/training 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

337.82 631.09 10,000.00 9,368.91Subsubtotal for CRT

MPD/QA
522.71.35.0376 Small Tools Minor Equipment: (mpd/qa Supplies) 950.00 950.00 8,000.00 7,050.00 88

522.71.41.0037 Professional Services:  (mpd/qa) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

950.00 950.00 8,000.00 7,050.00Subsubtotal for MPD/QA

Radios
522.20.35.0530 Small Tools & Minor Equipment:  (radio Upgrades)

Maintenanc
0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 100

0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00Subsubtotal for Radios

Wellness
522.20.31.0505 Office & Operating Supplies: ( Wellness ) 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 100

522.20.35.0506 Small Tools & Minor Equipment:  (wellness) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.20.41.0507 Professional Services: (wellness) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.20.48.0508 Repairs & Maintenance: (wellness) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.20.49.0509 Miscellaneous: (wellness) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00Subsubtotal for Wellness

2,991.30 4,753.99 62,000.00 57,246.01 92Subtotal for EHRESMAN
HICKS
COP
522.30.31.0107 Office & Operating Supplies: (community Outreach

Programs)
231.29 1,142.24 15,000.00 13,857.76 92

522.30.41.0405 Professional Sevices:  (community Outreach
Programs)

68.43 123.65 0.00 -123.65 0



02/06/14

Summary of Expense Accounts by Manager/Category

Account Number Account Name Current YTD Budget

Page 11 of 15

Remaining
Amount Percent

Period: 2/2014
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2014

522.45.31.0007 Office & Operating Supplies: Training (community
Outreach Pr

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.45.43.0005 Travel:  Training (community Outreach Prog) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.45.49.0003 Miscellaneous:  Training (community Outreach
Programs)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

299.72 1,265.89 15,000.00 13,734.11Subsubtotal for COP

Dpt Dinner
522.10.31.0401 Office & Operating Supplies:  (department Dinner) 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 100

522.10.41.0533 Professional Services: (department Dinner) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.10.49.0449 Miscellaneous: (department Dinner) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00Subsubtotal for Dpt Dinner

Fire Marsh
522.20.35.0003 Fire Investigation Equipment 0.00 78.04 0.00 -78.04 0

0.00 78.04 0.00 -78.04Subsubtotal for Fire Marsh

Newsletter
522.30.31.0009 Office & Operating Supplies: (community

Newsletter)
12.20 17.00 7,000.00 6,983.00 99

522.30.41.0061 Professional Services:  (community Newsletter) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

12.20 17.00 7,000.00 6,983.00Subsubtotal for Newsletter

311.92 1,360.93 25,500.00 24,139.07 94Subtotal for HICKS
PATTI
Advertise
522.10.44.0043 Advertising: ( Legal Advertisements/subscriptions) 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 100

0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00Subsubtotal for Advertise

Office Sup
522.10.31.0045 Office & Operating Supplies:  (office Supplies) 390.32 816.64 8,000.00 7,183.36 89

522.10.49.0410 Misc. Office & Operating Supplies:  (office Supplies)
Misc O

0.00 79.04 0.00 -79.04 0



02/06/14

Summary of Expense Accounts by Manager/Category

Account Number Account Name Current YTD Budget

Page 12 of 15

Remaining
Amount Percent

Period: 2/2014
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2014

390.32 895.68 8,000.00 7,104.32Subsubtotal for Office Sup

Postage
522.10.42.0398 Communications: (postage) 98.00 535.80 2,000.00 1,464.20 73

98.00 535.80 2,000.00 1,464.20Subsubtotal for Postage

Vol Pens
522.20.20.0070 Personnel Benefits:  (volunteeer Pension and

Disability)
390.00 3,756.00 6,000.00 2,244.00 37

390.00 3,756.00 6,000.00 2,244.00Subsubtotal for Vol Pens

878.32 5,187.48 16,500.00 11,312.52 68Subtotal for PATTI
REESE
EMS Equip
522.72.35.0157 Small Tools and Minor Equipment: (ems Equipment) 990.76 6,088.91 13,000.00 6,911.09 53

522.72.35.0483 Small Tools and Minor Equipment:  (ems
Equipment) Aed Prog

0.00 37.05 0.00 -37.05 0

522.72.41.0478 Professional Services: ( Ems Equipment)  Ers
Reporting Annua

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.72.48.0187 Repairs & Maintenance: ( Ems Equipment ) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

990.76 6,125.96 13,000.00 6,874.04Subsubtotal for EMS Equip

EMS Supp
522.71.31.0391 Operating Supplies: Operating (ems Supplies) 5,987.72 7,192.32 45,000.00 37,807.68 84

522.71.41.0160 Professional Services:  (ems Supplies) Other
Services

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.71.49.0386 Miscellaneous:  (ems Supplies) 913.34 1,158.85 0.00 -1,158.85 0

522.72.31.0156 Office & Operating Supplies: (ems Supplies) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.72.41.0179 Professional Services: (ems Supplies) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.72.49.0387 Miscellaneous:  (ems Supplies) 0.00 61.87 0.00 -61.87 0

6,901.06 8,413.04 45,000.00 36,586.96Subsubtotal for EMS Supp

PPE



02/06/14

Summary of Expense Accounts by Manager/Category

Account Number Account Name Current YTD Budget

Page 13 of 15

Remaining
Amount Percent

Period: 2/2014
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2014

522.20.31.0520 Office & Operating Supplies: ( Protective
Equipment)

0.00 0.00 13,000.00 13,000.00 100

522.20.35.0522 Small Tools & Minor Equipment:  (protective
Equipment)

947.35 947.35 0.00 -947.35 0

522.20.41.0521 Professional Services: (protective Equipment) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.20.48.0523 Repairs & Maintenance:  (protective Equipment) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

947.35 947.35 13,000.00 12,052.65Subsubtotal for PPE

Radios
522.20.41.0529 Professional Services: (radio Upgrades) 

Maintenance
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.20.48.0531 Repairs & Maintenance: (radio Upgrades) 
Maintenance

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00Subsubtotal for Radios

Uniforms
522.10.20.0055 Personnel Benefits: ( Uniforms) 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 100

522.20.20.0055 Personnel Benefits: (uniforms) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.20.31.0528 Office & Operating Supplies: (uniforms) Not A
Benefit

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.20.41.0526 Professional Services: (uniforms)  Alterations, Other
Servic

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.71.20.0055 Personnel Benefits: (uniforms) 0.00 1,156.00 0.00 -1,156.00 0

0.00 1,156.00 15,000.00 13,844.00Subsubtotal for Uniforms

8,839.17 16,642.35 86,000.00 69,357.65 80Subtotal for REESE
SAFER
Benefits
522.10.20.0011 Safer- Industrial Insurance 17.01 31.19 0.00 -31.19 0

522.10.20.0021 Safer-social Security 61.18 97.16 0.00 -97.16 0

522.10.20.0031 Safer-state Retirement 335.24 670.48 0.00 -670.48 0

522.10.20.0041 Safer-veba-benefit Cost 132.56 137.59 0.00 -137.59 0



02/06/14

Summary of Expense Accounts by Manager/Category

Account Number Account Name Current YTD Budget

Page 14 of 15

Remaining
Amount Percent

Period: 2/2014
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2014

522.10.20.0056 Safer- Personnel Benefits: (uniforms) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

545.99 936.42 0.00 -936.42Subsubtotal for Benefits

PPE
522.20.31.0001 Safer - Office & Operating Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.20.35.0001 Safer - Small Tools & Minor Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.20.41.0001 Safer - Professional Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.20.48.0001 Safer - Repairs & Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00Subsubtotal for PPE

Salaries
522.10.10.0002 Safer-salaries & Wages 3,640.00 7,280.00 120,000.00 112,720.00 93

3,640.00 7,280.00 120,000.00 112,720.00Subsubtotal for Salaries

Training
522.41.35.0002 Safer - Training Ext - Small Tools Minor Equip 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.41.41.0002 Safer-training Ext - Services 0.00 540.00 0.00 -540.00 0

522.41.49.0002 Safer-training Ext - Miscellaneous 0.00 70.00 0.00 -70.00 0

522.45.31.0055 Safer-office & Operating Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.45.35.0055 Safer-small Tools & Minor Equpment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.45.41.0055 Safer - Professional Services 13.28 37.77 0.00 -37.77 0

522.45.42.0055 Safer - Communications 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.45.43.0055 Safer - Travel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.45.49.0055 Safer - Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.74.31.0001 Safer - Office & Operating Supplies Ems 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.74.35.0001 Safer - Small Tools & Minor Equip Ems 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.74.41.0001 Safer - Professional Services Ems 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.74.43.0001 Safer - Travel Ems 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.74.49.0001 Safer - Miscellaneous Ems 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

13.28 647.77 0.00 -647.77Subsubtotal for Training

Uniforms



02/06/14

Summary of Expense Accounts by Manager/Category

Account Number Account Name Current YTD Budget

Page 15 of 15

Remaining
Amount Percent

Period: 2/2014
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2014

522.20.31.0055 Safer - Office & Operating Supplies 0.00 112.35 0.00 -112.35 0

522.20.41.0055 Safer - Professional Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

0.00 112.35 0.00 -112.35Subsubtotal for Uniforms

Vol Stipen
522.20.49.0001 Safer - Volunteer Stipends 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00Subsubtotal for Vol Stipen

WAC
522.71.41.0001 Safer - Prof Serv. Vol. Physicals 144.00 288.00 0.00 -288.00 0

144.00 288.00 0.00 -288.00Subsubtotal for WAC

4,343.27 9,264.54 120,000.00 110,735.46 92Subtotal for SAFER
254,083.19 517,044.98 4,349,098.13 3,832,053.15 88Total











































Month: January (16.7% of Year)

Budgeted Revenue for 2014: $5,329,678.00

Revenue to be Collected in 2014 (without carryover): $3,684,678.00

Collected Revenue Year to Date: $0.00 (0% of budget)

Revenue Left to be Collected for the Year: $3,684,678.00 100% of budget)

Revenue Collected Previous Month: N/A (0% of budget)

Tax Revenue Transfer Year to Date: $0.00 (0%) $2,527,000.00

Timber Revenue Year to Date: $0.00 (0%) $40,000.00

Ambulance Revenue Year to Date: $0.00 (0%) $491,541.00

DNR/WA State Wildfire Reimbursement Year To Date: $0.00

Budgeted Expenditures for 2014*: 3,684,678.00$  ($4,349,098.13 with contingency/reserve balances)

Expenditures Year to Date: 517,044.98$      (14% of budget)

Expenditure Funds Available: 3,167,633.02$  (86% of budget)

       North Mason Regional Fire Authority Budget Summary 

2014 Expenditures 

2014 Revenue 

Tax Revenue Left to be Transferred:  

Timber Revenue Budgeted for Year: 

Ambulance Revenue Left to Collect: 



Expenditures For This Month*: 254,083.19$      (7.1% of budget)
* Does not include Reserve Expenditures 

Emergency Reserve Beginning of the Year Balance: $500,140.68

Emergency Reserve Expenditures Year to Date: $0.00

Emergency Reserve Contributions Year to Date $0.00 ER Expenditures This Month:

Emergency Reserve Current Balance: $500,140.68

Capital Reserve Beginning of the Year Balance: $84,279.45

Capital Reserve Expenditures Year to Date: $0.00 CR Expenditures This Month: 

Capital Reserve Contributions Year to Date $160,000.00

Capital Reserve Current Balance: $244,279.45

Fire Equipment Reserve Beginning of the Year Balance $80,000.00

Fire Equipment Expenditures Year to Date $0.00

Fire Equipment Contributions Year to Date $27,500.00 FER Expenditures this month

Fire Equipment Reserve Current Balance $107,500.00

$0.00

2014 Reserves

$0.00

$0



Total Funds Available at Beginning of Month: N/A

Total Expenditures This Month: $254,083.19

Total Available Funds N/A

Reserve Funds: $851,920.13

Operating Funds Available:  N/A (Equals "Total Funds" Minus "Reserve Funds")

Available Funds Invested In State Investment Pool: N/A
Current Investment Pool Interest Rate: N/A

Funds Currently On Hand (In Bank Account)



NMRFA INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO: BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

FROM: BEAU BAKKEN 

SUBJECT: VEHICLE SURPLUS REQUEST 

DATE: JANUARY 31, 2014 

CC: SCOTT COOPER 

  

Request Summary 

We are seeking Board approval to surplus two medic/aid units in the NMRFA fleet.  The vehicles 
are a 1991 Ford E-350 Ambulance and a 1988 E-350 Ford Ambulance (pictures attached). These 
vehicles are part of the former Fire District 8 fleet. 

 

Request Justification 

Over the past month the NMRFA has been working to combine the vehicle fleets of Mason 
County Fire District 2 and Mason County Fire District 8.  Firefighter Nick Bowman and Assistant 
Chief Scott Cooper have been conducting vehicle inspections and making minor repairs as 
needed.  In addition they have been looking at the combined vehicle fleet to identify the status 
and quantity of vehicles and comparing that to NMRFA operational need. 

The NMRFA maintains an excellent fleet of emergency vehicles (in number, age and condition) 
in both fire and aid capacities.  The NMRFA currently has seven (7) aid units in its fleet to serve 
the NMRFA area.  Aid units are currently stationed in Belfair (3 units), Collins Lake (1), Maggie 
Lake (1), Canyon View Estates (1) and Tahuya (1). One of the units in Belfair is retained as a 
“backup” unit in the event of a failure of any of the other aid units in the fleet.  This backup aid 
unit also maintains four wheel drive capacity and is used during adverse driving conditions and 
off road emergencies. 

The current fleet of aid vehicles exceeds NMRFA operational needs.  We have determined that 
station location, personnel resources and emergency call volume promotes an optimal aid 
vehicle fleet size of 5 aid vehicles, Belfair (3 with backup), Collins Lake (1) and Tahuya (1).  
Additional aid vehicles in the fleet incur unnecessary costs associated with maintenance, 
operation, equipping, inspection and insurance.    

The two oldest aid vehicles in the fleet (those requested for surplus) are located in Canyon View 
and Maggie Lake.  The aid unit’s proximities to staffed crews and newer aid vehicles at Collins 
Lake and Tahuya have rendered them obsolete within the fleet. A review of FD8 incidents and 
run history identifies that their usage for emergency transport was near nonexistent for at least 
the two years prior to NMRFA formation.  NMRFA formation and NMRFA operational 
procedures have eliminated the need of continued use of these two aid vehicles.  We have 

 



determined that the lack of emergency use and associated costs outweigh any benefit of 
maintaining the aid vehicles in the fleet. 

It is noted that while the two aid vehicles requested for surplus are past optimum age for 
emergency service within the NMRFA (in general in-service aid units should not surpass 10 to 12 
years in age) the units have relatively low miles.  In addition the 1991 aid unit had a motor 
replacement approximately five years ago.  These vehicle characteristics overcome some of the 
pitfalls associated with age and help maximize current surplus value and increase interest by 
other Fire Districts. 

We are seeking permission to surplus the two aid vehicles and to follow NMRFA surplus policy 
(attached below) in a manner that will provide for the greatest amount return of monetary 
return. We appreciate your consideration and are eager to answer any questions that you may 
have. 

 

Current Vehicle Fleet 

2013 F-450 Braun Ambulance (Belfair-Backup) 

2011 E450 Braun (Belfair Medic 21) 

2005 E450 Lifeline Ambulance (Belfair Aid 21) 

2005 E450 Road Rescue (Collins Lake Aid 21) 

2003 E450 Braun Ambulance (Tahuya Aid 81)  

1991 Ford E350 Road Rescue (Maggie LakeAid 82) Request for surplus 

1988 Ford E350 Braun (Canyon View Aid 83) Request for surplus 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2 
 



 

1991 Ford E350 Road Rescue (Maggie Lake) 

 

 

 

1988 Ford E350 Braun Aid Unit (Canyon View) 

 

 

 

 
 

3 
 



 
DISPOSAL OF SURPLUS, REAL AND PERSONAL PROPERTY 
 
 
 
CATEGORY:           Administration 
NUMBER:   Admin-13 
EFFECTIVE:  May 2010 
 
REFERENCE 
 
Mason County Fire District 2 
 
SCOPE 
 
All department personnel 
 
POLICY 
 
The board of fire commissioners has the authority to declare the District’s real or 
personal property as surplus or obsolete.  After such declaration, the board shall set a 
meeting date to consider the adoption of a resolution to authorize the sale or disposition 
of such property.   
 
The board shall direct the fire chief to dispose or the property in a manner that best 
serves the needs of the District. Any item with a value of $500 or more shall be sold in a 
manner authorized by the board.  Net receipts derived from the sale of real or personal 
property shall be credited to general funds of the District.  

 

4 
 



 
MCFD 2 Commissioner Agenda 

Regular Meeting 
February 11th 5PM 

 
Blue information and Red action requested 

 
Call to order  
 
Approval of Minutes- Minutes Attached     

 
Public Comment 
 
Good of the order 

 
Adjournment 
 
Board of Volunteer Firefighters Meeting to Follow   



 
 
 
 
 
 

Mason County Fire District 2 
Meeting Minutes 

1/14/2014 
 

Present: Commissioner’s McIntosh, Burrus, Blackwell, Quigley, Hamilton, Chief Bakken, Assistant Chief 
Cooper, District Secretary Katie Patti; Commissioners from District 8 present but in an unofficial 
capacity: Commissioner’s  Kewish, Wampold and Voss-Petredis.  

The meeting was called to order at 7:13pm. 

Meeting minutes from 12/11/2013 were presented for approval.  

Commissioner Quigley moved to approve the minutes as presented; Commissioner Hamilton 
seconded the motion. Motion carried. 

NEW BUSINESS 

Two Resolutions were presented to the Board for approval. Chief Bakken provided explanation on the 
Resolutions.  

Resolution 276: Establishes the regular meeting time, date and location for the Mason County Fire 
District 2 Board of Commissioners. (Resolution attached) 

Commissioner Hamilton moved to approve Resolution 276 as presented; Commissioner Blackwell 
seconded the motion. Motion carried. 

Resolution 275: Authorizes the immediate withdraw of funds held in the following three accounts: 
Advance Travel Account, Revolving Fund Account and VISA Credit Card account held at Kitsap Bank. In 
addition, once funds have been withdrawn this resolution authorizes the funds be immediately 
deposited into the North Mason RFA General Expense Fund and the above referenced accounts closed. 
(Resolution attached) 

Commissioner Burrus moved to approve Resolution 275 as presented; Commissioner Hamilton 
seconded the motion. Motion carried. 

TRAUMA VERIFICATION RELINQUISHMENT: Chief Bakken requested that the Commissioners make a 
motion to relinquish the Ambulance License for Fire District 2 pending the licensing of the North Mason 
Regional Fire Authority. A letter addressed to the Department of Health, EMS & Trauma Licensing and 
Certification was presented for approval. (Letter attached) 

Page 1 of 3 
 



Commissioner Blackwell moved to relinquish the trauma verification for District 2; Commissioner 
Burrus seconded the motion. Motion carried. 

COMMISSIONER STIPEND CONSIDERATION:  

Chief Bakken asked the Board Members of District 2 to consider waiving their stipend for District 2 
Board Meetings. He further noted that with the formation of the North Mason RFA the District 2 Board 
would rarely be meeting and when they do need to meet it will most likely be for only a few minutes. 
The Commissioners for the North Mason Regional Fire Authority would still receive a stipend. 

Commissioner Blackwell moved to relinquish the stipend for District 2 Commissioners; Commissioner 
Burrus seconded the motion. Motion approved. 

PUBLIC COMMENT: 

Public comment was made by Ken Van Buskirk. He inquired if the Board would be addressing 
Commissioner Hamilton’s resignation during this meeting and the position vacancy in District 2.  

Chief Bakken indicated that by law we do need to fill the position that Commissioner Hamilton held on 
District 2’s Board. He further explained that this position would not require a lot of time on the 
individuals part as there will not be very much business to attend to for Fire District 2. The 
Commissioner Stipend has been waived so this position would not receive a stipend. Finally, this 
position would not transfer to the North Mason Regional Fire Authority Board. Commissioner McIntosh 
provided clarification on the rules regarding vacant positions. 

We will open up the application process and complete a review of applicants next month.  

Chief Bakken requested Board direction to post the position and appoint a Commissioner for District 2 in 
February 2014.  

Commissioner Burrus moved to adjourn; Commissioner Hamilton seconded the motion. Motion 
Carried and the meeting was adjourned at 7:22pm. 

BOARD FOR VOLUNTEER FIREFIGHTERS 

Present: Commissioner McIntosh, Burrus, Blackwell and Assistant Chief Cooper  

The meeting was called to order at 7:24pm. 

Four Volunteer Physicals totaling $400.00 were presented for approval for payment. 

Shelby Blackwell moved to approve the volunteer physicals as presented; Commissioner Burrus 
seconded the motion. Motion approved. 

Shelby Blackwell moved to adjourn; Commissioner Burrus seconded the motion and the meeting was 
adjourned at 7:25pm. 

Page 2 of 3 
 



___________________________________    
Katie Patti – District Secretary 
 

 

______________________________________  ____________________________________ 

Commissioner Kelley McIntosh    Commissioner Brooke Quigley 

 

______________________________________  ____________________________________ 

Commissioner Dan Burrus    Commissioner Denny Hamilton 

 

______________________________________   

Commissioner Shelby Blackwell 

 

Page 3 of 3 
 



 
MCFD 8 Commissioner Agenda 

Regular Meeting 
February 11th 5PM 

 
Blue information and Red action requested 

 
Call to order      

 
Approval of Minutes- Minutes Attached 
 
Public Comment 
 
Good of the order 

 
Adjournment 
 
Board of Volunteer Firefighters Meeting to Follow   



 

Mason County Fire District # 8  
Special Meeting Minutes 

1/14/2014 
 

Present: Commissioner’s Kewish, Voss-Petredis and Wampold; District 2 Commissioners/Administration 
present but in an unofficial capacity: Commissioners McIntosh, Blackwell, Burrus, Hamilton, Quigley; 
Chief Bakken, Assistant Chief Cooper, Executive Assistant Patti. 

The meeting was called to order at 7:00pm by Commissioner Kewish followed by the flag salute. 

NEW BUSINESS 

Two Resolutions were presented to the Board for approval. Chief Bakken assisted Commissioner Kewish 
in explaining the Resolutions.  

Resolution 14-02: Establishes the regular meeting time, date and location for the Mason County Fire 
District 8 Board of Commissioners. (Resolution attached) 

Commissioner Wampold moved to approve Resolution 14-02 as presented; Commissioner Voss-
Petredis seconded the motion. Motion carried. 

Resolution 14-01: Authorizes the immediate withdraw of funds held in the Petty Cash (Revolving) 
Checking Account held at Key Bank. In addition, once funds have been withdrawn this resolution 
authorizes the funds be immediately deposited into the North Mason RFA General Expense Fund and 
the Petty Cash Account closed. (Resolution attached) 

Chief Bakken asked that the minutes reflect that account will be closed should they pass the resolution.  

Commissioner Wampold moved to approve Resolution 14-01 as presented; Commissioner Voss- 
Petredis seconded the motion. Motion carried. 

TRAUMA VERIFICATION RELINQUISHMENT: Chief Bakken requested that the Commissioners make a 
motion to relinquish the Ambulance License for Fire District 8 pending the licensing of the North Mason 
Regional Fire Authority. A letter addressed to the Department of Health, EMS & Trauma Licensing and 
Certification was presented for approval. (Letter attached) 

Commissioner Voss-Petredis moved to relinquish the trauma verification for District 8; Commissioner 
Wampold seconded the motion. Motion carried. 

Minutes from the Board of Commissioner Meeting held on 12/12/2013 were presented for approval.  

Commissioner Voss-Petredis moved to approve the minutes as presented; Commissioner Kewish 
seconded the motion. Motion approved. 

Page 1 of 3 
 



COMMISSIONER STIPEND CONSIDERATION:  

Chief Bakken asked the Board Members of District 8 to consider waiving their stipend for District 8 
Board Meetings. He further noted that with the formation of the North Mason RFA the District 8 Board 
would rarely need to meet and when they do meet it will most likely be for a few minutes. The 
Commissioners for the North Mason Regional Fire Authority would still receive a stipend. 

Commissioner Voss-Petredis moved to relinquish the stipend for District 8 Commissioners; 
Commissioner Wampold seconded the motion. Motion approved. 

Public Comment:  

Tommy Thombs indicated there is a waiver form that each Commissioner would have to complete per 
State Law to waive their stipend pay. He asked that Chief Bakken research that. 

Commissioner Wampold moved to adjourn; Commissioner Kewish seconded the motion. Motion 
carried and the meeting was adjourned at 7:10pm. 

 

BOARD FOR VOLUNTEER FIREFIGHTERS 

Present: Commissioner’s Kewish, Wampold, Voss-Petredis, Volunteer Thombs 

Commissioner Kewish called the meeting to order at 7:11pm 

Approval needed for the 2011 and 2012 Pension Participation Certification Forms for the BVFF.  

Commissioner Wampold moved to approve the Pension Forms; Commissioner Kewish seconded the 
motion. Motion approved. 

With no further business Commissioner Kewish adjourned the meeting at 7:13pm. 

_______________________________    
Katie Patti – District Secretary 
 

___________________________________    
Commissioner Tom Wampold    

   
 

___________________________________    
Commissioner Dan Kewish      

 
 

___________________________________    
Commissioner Bev Voss-Petredis     

Page 2 of 3 
 



 

Page 3 of 3 
 


	NMRFA February 2013 Agenda
	NMRFA Meeting Minutes 1.14.2014
	Feb 2014 Voucher Cover Sheet
	Feb 2014 Expense Summary
	Feb 2014 Voucher Transactions
	NMRFA Budget Summary February
	Sheet1

	Surplus Request Memo
	TO:
	BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

	FROM:
	BEAU BAKKEN

	SUBJECT:
	VEHICLE SURPLUS REQUEST

	DATE:
	JANUARY 31, 2014

	CC:
	SCOTT COOPER

	Disposal of Surplus, Real and Personal Property

	FD2 February Agenda
	MCFD2 Meeting Minutes 1.14.2014
	FD8 February Agenda
	MCFD 8 Meeting Minutes 1.14.2014

